2/24/2021 Mail - Placement Cell - Outlook

Fw: Aditiya College Selected List 2021

JAYANTH P <jayanth.p@aec.edu.in>
Wed 17-Feb-21 12:24 PM

To: Satish reddy Nallamilli <satish@aditya.ac.in>; Placement Cell <tpo@aec.edu.in>; nagaraju@aditya.ac.in
<nagaraju@aditya.ac.in>

From: RAJESH K <rajesh@hyoseong.co.in>
Sent: Tuesday, February 16, 2021 6:46 PM

To: JAYANTH P <jayanth.p@aec.edu.in>

Cc: rajesh k Korapati <krajesh6667 @gmail.com>
Subject: Aditiya College Selected List 2021

To,

The Principal

Aditiya Engineering College
Surampalem,

Andhra Pradesh - 533437
Sir,

Sub : Campus Drive on 17/02/2021.

With reference to the above, we are pleased to attach the names of shortlisted students through
campus drive at your college on 17/02/2021.

Terms of employment :
> Shortlisted students, on their date of joining, to carry all Original Certificate for verification and
one set photocopy of all qualification certificates, |.D and address proof along with two passport

size photographs.

> Students will be designated as Graduate Engineering Trainee to start with, and with a CTC of
Rs: 15000/ -

> The organization is facilitated with all employee benefits and statutory compliance.

> Students shouldn’t have any backlogs at the time of joining.

For Hyoseong Electric India Pvt. Ltd.

Manager HR
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Please find the attached Annexure :

Mail - Placement Cell - Outlook

S.No REGD NO NAME
1 18MH5A0219 YELLAPU MANIKANTA SWAMY
2 17A91A0206 ARUIT BANERJEE
3 17A91A0255 DUNABOINA VENKATA LOKESH
4 17A91A0281 POTUKUCHI VENKATRAM AMBAREESHA
5 17A91A0265 KOSANA SAI VAMSI SUBHASH
6 18P35A0216 KATTA UDAYA BHASKAR
7 18P35A0208 DHONI VENKATA LAXMI NARASIMHA MURTHY
8 17A91A0255 DUNABOINA VENKATA LOKESH
9 17A91A0255 DUNABOINA VENKATA LOKESH
10 18P35A0219 KONTHAM THARUN
11 18P35A0218 KOLA SURESH
12 18A95A0243 KODURI VIJAY SAI
13 18A95A0246 MEKA VENKATESH
14 18A95A0244 TALLOJU SURESH VARMA
15 18A95A0245 VEERA SRI MANI SAI KASHYAP
16 17A91A0288 VIKASH KUMAR YADAV
17 18A95A0233 THATHAPUDI PRAVEEN KUMAR
18 17A91A0269 KURUPUDI JYOTHIBABU
19 18P35A0271 PEPAKAYALA MANIKANTA
20 17A91A0225 PADALA SRINIVAS
21 18A95A0217 KOPPISETTI CHANDRA MUKESH KUMAR
22 18A95A0206 PALA SAIRAM
23 18P35A0280 YELLABOYINA PAVAN TEJA
24 18P35A0261 IVVALA UTTEJ
25 18P35A0215 KASI SAIPRAKASH
26 18P35A0222 MADDALA NANI
27 17A91A0215 GUNDABATTULA SATYA KRISHNA PAVAN
28 17A91A0209 BONGE CHANDRA VAMSY
29 17A91A0229 PEDAGADI VEERA VENKATA DURGA SUDHEER
30 17P31A0210 GARAGA SIVA RAMAKRISHNA
31 18P35A0230 PALAKATI JAYA KRISHNA
32 17A91A0216 KAKANI BHEESHMANARAYANA PHANI JAGANMOHAN
33 17A91A0218 LABALA JEEVAN SA|
34 17P31A0215 KOLA SIVAKRISHNA
35 18MH5A0201 BOJANKI SATISH KUMAR
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36 18MH5A0222 AVALA KARTHIK

37 18P35A0237 VADISELA YUGANDHAR KUMAR

38 18A95A0218 VINUKONDA SRINIVASA RAJU

39 18A95A0225 YALLA VEERA VENKATA GOVINDA SAl KUMAR
40 17A91A0226 PANNIRU RAJKUMAR

41 18A95A0214 GOLI SAI TEJA

42 17A91A0283 DWARAMPUDI SAlI SUDHEER REDDY
43 17A91A0285 SUSARLA NAGA VAMSI GOWTHAM
44 17A91A0237 SHAIK NAZEER

45 17A91A0237 SHAIK NAZEER

46 18A95A0222 DADI KARTHEEK

47 18A95A0222 DADI KARTHEEK

48 17A91A0240 UDAYABHANU SATYA SAI POLARAJU
49 18MH5A0209 NALLA SIVAI

50 18MH5A0224 TALLAPUDIV S C D P PRASAD
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